
From: Jeff Malone <jmalone@mrpgenco.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 9:32 AM 
To: Regional Transmission <regionaltransmission@caiso.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Slide 11 - Border Sub area Daily Load Profiles and L-1 Load Serving Capability 2021 
 
Dear California ISO Regional Transmission, 
 
I am hoping that you can help me. 
 
In your April 13, 2020 Presentation for the 2021 & 2025 Final LCR Study Results, Slide 11 Border Sub 
area Daily Load Profiles and L-1 Load Serving Capability 2021 (see attached) is depicting the incorrect 
information for the El Cajon Sub area instead of the Border Sub area.  
 
Can you please provide me with the correct chart for the Border Sub area for 2021? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jeff Malone 
Asset Manager 
MIDDLE RIVER POWER LLC  
4350 Executive Drive, Suite 320 
San Diego, CA 92121-2118  
(619) 209-9555 mobile 
(619) 229-7609 office 
(619) 229-7616 fax 
JMalone@MRPGenco.com 
 
 

mailto:JMalone@MRPGenco.com

